

# Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025

# **PAVILION SCHEDULE**

Pavilion Chief Steward: Jamie Crowe Contact: pavilion@bungendoreshow.com.au

#### **ENTRY FEES**

All open sections: \$1 per entry 16 years and under classes: Free entry

#### **MAJOR PAVILION AWARDS**

Community Bank Most Successful Exhibitor in all open sections (excluding Home Brew and Wool)

\$200 Cash Prize Donated by Bungendore IGA

Community Bank Most Successful Exhibitor in all 16 years and under sections (excluding Home Brew and Wool)

\$100 Cash Prize Donated by Bungendore IGA

Each Open Pavilion section has an Outstanding Exhibit and Most Successful exhibitor prizes.

Each Young People's section has an Outstanding Exhibit, Most Successful (where appropriate) and Encouragement Award exhibitor prizes with a cash or donated prize.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ENTRY DETAILS3	
DELIVERY AND JUDGING OF EXHIBITS3	
EXHIBITION AND COLLECTION OF	
EXHIBITS 3	
CONDITIONS OF ENTRY 4	
SPONSORS5	
SECTION A VEGETABLES, FRUIT AND FARM PRODUCE	OPEN NEEDLE
FRUIT8	PROFESSIONA
FARM PRODUCE9	YOUNG PEOPI
YOUNG PEOPLE'S FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE	SECTION G PHOTO OPEN PHOTO PROFESSIONA NOVICE PHOT
CUT FLOWERS 11	YOUNG PEOPI
POTTED PLANTS12	SECTION H ART
OPEN DECORATIVE FLOWER ARRANGEMENTS13 YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE	OPEN ART PROFESSIONA
FLOWERS14	YOUNG PEOPI
SECTION C COOKERY15	
CAKES15	
COOKERY, OTHER 16	
FRUIT CAKES17	
YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY20	
CAKE DECORATING21	
SECTION D PRESERVES, JAMS & PICKLES 23	
PRESERVES AND PICKLES23	
JAM24	
SECTION E HANDICRAFTS25	
OPEN HANDICRAFT25	
PROFESSIONAL HANDICRAFT25	
YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT 26	
YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEATEST HANDWRITING28	
YOUNG PEOPLE'S POETRY29	

SECTION F NEEDLEWORK	30
OPEN NEEDLEWORK	. 30
PROFESSIONAL NEEDLEWORK	31
YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK	32
SECTION G PHOTOGRAPHY	33
OPEN PHOTOGRAPHY	. 34
PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY	34
NOVICE PHOTOGRAPHY	35
YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY	. 36
SECTION H ART	37
OPEN ART	37
PROFESSIONAL ART	37
YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART	38

# **ENTRY DETAILS**

- All Entries are online via **Showdayonline**.
- Pavilion Entries close on Sunday 19th October (one week before the show)
- Payment of entries (where applicable) is through <u>Showdayonline</u>.
  - Open entries are \$1 per class. 16 years and under competitors are welcome to enter open classes, but must pay the \$1 per entry fee for open classes.
  - o Entry to 16 years and under classes is free
- Exhibitor tickets will be emailed to you upon entry. Please print out and attach these to the front of your exhibit upon delivery.

# **DELIVERY AND JUDGING OF EXHIBITS**

- Exhibits are to be delivered on Saturday 25th October between 10am and 12 noon.
- Delivery is to the Pavilion, Bungendore Showground, 71 Mathews Lane, Bungendore NSW.
- Judging to occur at 1pm on Saturday 25th October. Judging is closed to exhibitors and to the public.

# **EXHIBITION AND COLLECTION OF EXHIBITS**

- The Pavilion will open at 9.00 am Sunday 26th October to Show patrons.
- All entries to be collected between <u>4pm and 5pm</u> on the day of the show. Entries will not be released earlier.
- Stewards cannot take any responsibility for exhibits after 5pm. Items not collected by 5pm will be disposed of at the close of the show.

# **CONDITIONS OF ENTRY**

- Each exhibit
  - is to be the work of the entrant only
  - may be entered in one class only.
  - o shall not bear a distinguishing mark that would reveal the identity of the entrant.
  - is NOT to have been shown in a previous Bungendore Show, with the exception of potted plants.
- Unless otherwise stated, no exhibit is to be more than 2 years old, except:
  - Section B Flowers, where exhibits can be more than 2 years old
  - o Section G Photography, photographs must have been taken in the last 12 months.
- For 16 years and under classes,
  - o Entrants may only enter in their own age groups
  - The age of the exhibitor must align with the age group entered.
     For example, if the exhibit was made when an exhibitor was aged 12, but the exhibitor is now aged 13, then the exhibit must be entered in the 13 years class.
- Junior competitors can enter the novice and open classes, but must pay the entry fee.
- Entries that do not comply with rules as set out in the Pavilion Schedule will be marked NAS (Not According to Schedule) and will not be judged.
- Stewards have the right and final decision to place entries into a class other than that nominated by the entrant if there is a more suitable class available.
- The Show Society reserves the right to not display exhibits due to space constraints.
- While all care will be taken, the Bungendore Show is not liable or responsible for any damage to or loss of exhibits.
- Bungendore Show Pavilion is primarily an amateur competition. If you are a professional, i.e. you hold a qualification in and/or make money from or have ever made money from your craft, please enter the professional sections. Any additional rules for a specific section are outlined in that part of the schedule.
- Prize cards only awarded in all sections unless stated otherwise in the schedule.
- Prize money that is uncollected at the Exhibition Collection time will be held for one week before it becomes the property of the Show Society.
- When judging each class, judges can use their discretion to award 1st, 2nd, 3rd and Highly Commended prizes. They may choose more than 1 entry for each prize, or not award a prize.
- The Most Successful Exhibitor calculation shall be done as follows:
  - Each 1st prize to count as 3 points; 2nd as 2 points and 3rd as 1 point.
  - o The Exhibitor gaining the highest number of points will be the winner.
  - o In the event of two or more Exhibitors gaining an equal number of points, the Exhibitor gaining the greatest number of first places will be the winner.
  - o Should a tie still occur, the second and third prizes will be taken into consideration.

# **SPONSORS**

The Bungendore B.P.A.& H. Society would like to thank the following Pavilion sponsors. Please support them as the Pavilion could not be a success without their generosity.

#### **BUNGENDORE SHOW HEADLINE SPONSOR**



Community Bank Bungendore

#### **PAVILION GOLD SPONSOR**



#### **SECTION AND CLASS SPONSORS**





McKenzie Family
de Silva Family
O'Connor Family





# SECTION A VEGETABLES, FRUIT AND FARM PRODUCE

#### **VEGETABLES, FRUIT AND FARM PRODUCE RULES**

- All entries to have been grown by the entrant unless otherwise stated.
- All entries to be displayed on white paper plates or bowls, unless otherwise stated.
- For produce that wilts (eg lettuce and silver beet), arrange in a container suitable for water. Water can be provided on entry
- All eggs to be displayed in egg cartons.
- Stored vegetables (such as potatoes, onions, pears, apples) may be entered.
- Silverbeet and rhubarb should be shown pulled not cut.
- Store bought vegetables allowed in the Junior Fruit and Vegetable Sculpture classes.

#### **VEGETABLES AND HERBS**

Class 1001 Beetroot, three units

Class 1012 Carrots, three units

Class 1003 Parsnips, three units

Class 1004 Radishes, three units

Class 1005 Swedes, three units

Class 1006 Turnips, three units

BEST ROOT VEGETABLE, 1001-1006 \$5 cash prize sponsored by

**Bungendore IGA** 

Class 1007 White/cream potatoes, three units

Class 1008 Coloured potatoes, three units

BEST TUBER VEGETABLE, 1007-1008 \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA Class 1009 Garlic bulbs, three

Class 1010 Leeks, three units

Class 1011 Onions - brown, three

units

Class 1012 Onions - white, three

units

Class 1013 Onions - red, three units

Class 1014 Spring onions or shallots,

six

Class 1015 Allium, any other variety,

three

**BEST BULB VEGETABLE, 1009-1015** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by

**Bungendore IGA** 

Class 1016 Asparagus, three cuts

Class 1017 Rhubarb, three stalks

**BEST STEM AND SHOOT** 

**VEGETABLE, 1016-1017** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by

**Bungendore IGA** 

Class 1018 Globe artichoke, three units
Class 1019 Broccoli, one unit
Class 1020 Broccolini, three units
Class 1021 Cauliflower, one unit

BEST FLOWER VEGETABLE, 1018-1021 \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1022 Bok choi, one unit Class 1023 Cabbage, one unit Class 1024 Kale, three stalks

Class 1025 Lettuce any variety, one unit

Class 1026 Silverbeet/Chard, three stalks

Class 1027 Spinach, three stalks
Class 1028 Wombok, one unit
Class 1029 Culinary Herbs, three
types, two cuts of each (named and
together)

BEST LEAF VEGETABLE, 1022-1029 \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA Class 1030 Peas, snow, six pods
Class 1031 Peas, snap, six pods
Class 1032 Peas, other, six pods
BEST SEED AND LEGUME
VEGETABLE, 1030-1032
\$5 cash prize sponsored by

**Bungendore IGA** 

Class 1033 Mushrooms any variety, three

Class 1034 Any other vegetable not mentioned, one large or three small

Class 1035 Collection of vegetables, one piece of six varieties

BEST COLLECTION OF VEGETABLES, 1035 \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, VEGETABLE AND HERBS, 1001-1035 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### **FRUIT**

Class 1036 Apples, three units

Class 1037 Pears, three units

Class 1038 Limes, three units

Class 1039 Lemons, three units

Class 1040 Mandarins, three units

Class 1041 Oranges, three units

Class 1042 Grapefruit, three units

Class 1043 Three different varieties of citrus (one of each)

Class 1044 Any other fruit not mentioned, one large or three small

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, FRUIT, 1036-1044 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### **FARM PRODUCE**

Class 1045 Cream chicken eggs, six

Class 1046 White chicken eggs, six

Class 1047 Blue chicken eggs, six

Class 1048 Bantam eggs, six

Class 1049 Duck or goose eggs, six

Class 1050 Quail eggs, six

Class 1051 Mixed eggs, any type, six

**BEST EGGS, 1045-1051** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1052 Garlic rope

Class 1053 Home produced honey, one jar (round clear jar)

Class 1054 Any other farm produce not previously mentioned

### MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, FARM PRODUCE, 1045-1054 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, VEGETABLES, FRUIT AND FARM PRODUCE,

1001-1054
\$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE

#### FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE RULES

Store bought vegetables allowed

Class 1055 Fruit and Vegetable Sculpture - 6 years and under

BEST FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE, 6 YEARS AND UNDER, 1055 1st: \$5, 2nd: \$3, 3rd: \$2 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

Class 1056 Fruit and Vegetable Sculpture - 7 to 10 years

BEST FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE, 7-10 YEARS, 1056
1st: \$5, 2nd: \$3, 3rd: \$2 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

Class 1057 Fruit and Vegetable Sculpture - 11 to 16 Years

BEST FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE, 11-16 YEARS, 1057
1st: \$5, 2nd: \$3, 3rd: \$2 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S FRUIT AND VEGETABLE SCULPTURE, 1055-1057

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

# **SECTION B FLOWERS & POTTED PLANTS**

#### FLOWERS & POTTED PLANTS RULES

- All entries to have been grown by the entrant unless otherwise stated
- Exhibits to be staged in waterproof containers
- Entry can be more than two years old

#### **CUT FLOWERS**

Class 1101 Rhododendron, one truss

Class 1102 Rhododendrons, three trusses

Class 1103 Iris, one spike

Class 1104 Irises, three spikes

Class 1105 Azalea, one truss

Class 1106 Foxglove, one

Class 1107 Violas/pansies, six

Class 1108 Sweet peas, six stems

Class 1110 Geraniums, one stem

Class 1111 Australian native flower, 1 cut

Class 1112 Australian native flowers, 3 cuts of the same type

Class 1113 Australian native flowers, 3 cuts of different types, one of each

Class 1109 Rose, one stem

Class 1114 Three cuts of roses, no buds attached

Class 1115 Three cuts of miniature roses, no buds attached

Class 1116 One cut of floribunda roses, no buds attached

Class 1117 Any other flower not mentioned, one stem

Class 1118 Any other flower not mentioned, three stems of the same type

Class 1119 Any other flower not mentioned, three stems of different types

BEST SINGLE STEM, 1101-1119 as relevant

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

BEST COLLECTION OF THREE STEMS, 1101-1119 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1120 Collection of cut flowers, any type
Class 1121 Collection of flowering shrubs, any type
Class 1122 Collection of Australian native flowers, any type
BEST COLLECTION OF FLOWERS, 1120-1122
\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, CUT FLOWERS, 1101-1122 \$20 cash prize sponsored by McKenzie Family

#### POTTED PLANTS

#### POTTED PLANTS RULES

- In each class (except classes 1132, 1133 and 1137) one pot shall contain one cultivar or species.
- Plants are to be displayed in one small to medium sized pot (not exceeding 30 cm), for ease of handling and display.
- Limit of 2 entries per person per class

Class 1123 African Violet

Class 1124 Geranium or Pelargonium, in bloom or not in bloom

Class 1125 Cyclamen, in bloom

Class 1126 Rhododendron, in flower

Class 1127 Azalea, in flower

Class 1128 Australian Native plant, in bloom

Class 1129 Bulb/s not mentioned elsewhere in this section (including corms, tubers and rhizomes)

Class 1130 Plant/s in bloom, not mentioned elsewhere in this section

Class 1131 Plant/s for foliage, not mentioned elsewhere in this section

Class 1132 Mixed planting either for flowers or foliage

Class 1133 Cactus/Cacti

Class 1134 Succulent/s

Class 1135 Bonsai or Bonsai style potted plant

Class 1136 Fern, any variety

Class 1137 Terrarium

Class 1138 Indoor plant in bloom, not fern

Class 1139 Indoor plant not in bloom, not fern

Class 1140 Outdoor plant in bloom, not fern

Class 1141 Outdoor plant not in bloom, not fern

BEST POTTED PLANT IN BLOOM, 1123-1141 as relevant

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

# \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, POTTED PLANTS, 1123-1141 \$20 cash prize sponsored by McKenzie Family

Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025 Pavilion Schedule Version 2

#### **OPEN DECORATIVE FLOWER ARRANGEMENTS**

#### **OPEN DECORATIVE FLOWER ARRANGEMENTS RULES**

Garden and purchased flowers acceptable

Class 1142 A luncheon table arrangement

Class 1143 A pick from the garden (no purchased flowers)

Class 1144 An arrangement in an unusual container

Class 1145 An arrangement of Australian flora

Class 1146 An arrangement in a miniature container (no more than 10cm high or wide)

Class 1147 A decorated saucer

### MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, OPEN DECORATIVE FLOWER ARRANGEMENT, 1142-1147

\$20 cash prize sponsored by McKenzie Family

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, FLOWERS & POTTED PLANTS, 1101-1147 \$20 cash prize sponsored by McKenzie Family

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS

Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Decorative Flowers are as follows: 1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

**Sponsored by Bungendore IGA** 

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 8 years and under

Class 1148 A decorated saucer

Class 1149 A tied posy of flowers in a small jar

Class 1150 Bungendore's longest gum leaf (1 entry per child)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 8 YEARS AND UNDER, 1148-1150 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 9-12 years

Class 1151 An arrangement in a teapot

Class 1152 A miniature garden on a plate (no larger than 15 cm in diameter)

Class 1153 An arrangement in an unusual container (must hold water)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S CHILDREN'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 9-12 YEARS, 1151-1153 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 13-16 years

Class 1154 An arrangement in a teapot

Class 1155 A miniature garden on a plate (no larger than 15 cm in diameter)

Class 1156 An arrangement in an unusual container (must hold water)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S CHILDREN'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 13-16 YEARS, 1154-1156 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

# MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 1148-1156

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

### ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S DECORATIVE FLOWERS, 1148-1156 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

# **SECTION C COOKERY**

#### **COOKERY RULES**

- All exhibits to be presented on firm white paper plates covered with clear oven bags (no cling wrap)
- All butter cakes and small cakes to be iced with soft icing on top only no decoration allowed.
- · No butter icing
- No packet cakes accepted unless specified
- No ring tins to be used.

#### **CAKES**

Class 1201 Sponge Sandwich (Un-iced. Jam filling only. No butter. Cornflour allowed. Using 2 x approx. 20cm round cake tins)

Class 1202 Marble Cake (traditional style of 3 tones only White/Vanilla, Brown/Chocolate and Pink. Pink icing on top only. Approx. 20cm round cake tin)

Class 1203 Orange Cake (orange icing on top only. Approx. 20cm round cake tin)

Class 1204 Coffee Cake (coffee icing on top only. Approx. 20cm round cake tin)

Class 1205 Date and nut loaf (Approx. 12cm x 22cm loaf tin. Ring or roll tin not permitted)

Class 1206 Gluten free cake, any variety

Class 1207 Chocolate Cake (chocolate icing on top only. Approx. 20cm round cake tin)

Class 1208 Carrot Cake (may contain nuts, lemon icing on top only. Approx. 20cm round cake tin)

Class 1209 Cake cooked by a man, any variety

Class 1210 Pie, any variety

BEST ICED CAKE, 1201-1210 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

BEST UN-ICED CAKE, 1201-1210 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, CAKES, 1201-1210 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

### **COOKERY, OTHER**

Class 1211 Plain Scones, four

Class 1212 Fruit scones, four

Class 1213 Savoury scones, four

**BEST SCONES, 1211-1213** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1214 Sweet muffins, four

Class 1215 Savoury muffins, four

Class 1216 Plain cupcakes, four, iced

**BEST MUFFINS OR CUPCAKES, 1214-1216** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1217 Pikelets, six

Class 1218 Collection of home made biscuits (3 of each, 2 different mixtures)

Class 1219 Shortbread (One 16cm round marked with 6 - 8 segments of uniform size, not cut. Pinched edge and pricked with fork. No other decorations)

BEST PIKELETS, BISCUITS AND SHORTBREAD, 1217-1219

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1220 Slices (Cooked, two varieties, 3 pieces of each approx. 4cm by 6cm)

Class 1221 Gluten Free Slice (cooked, 6 pieces approx. 4cm x 6 cm)

**BEST SLICES, 1220-1221** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1222 Loaf of handmade sourdough bread

Class 1223 Loaf of handmade yeast bread

**BEST BREAD, 1222-1223** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, COOKERY, OTHER, 1211-1223 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### **FRUIT CAKES**

Class 1224 ASC Rich Fruit Cake

(ASC State Competition, must use recipe provided in this schedule, competition process provided with recipe in this schedule)

BEST ASC RICH FRUIT CAKE, 1224 \$25 cash prize sponsored by AgShows NSW

Class 1225 Rich fruit cake, not iced

(250 gms butter, fruit to be cut, no decoration allowed, may be round or square, tin must not be more than 20cm in length, breadth, or diameter).

**BEST RICH FRUIT CAKE, NOT ICED, 1225** \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1226 Boiled fruit cake, not iced

(250 gms butter, may be round or square, tin must not be more than 20cm in length, breadth, or diameter)

**BEST BOILED FRUIT CAKE, 1226** \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1227 Plum pudding, steamed

(250 gms butter, cooked in a basin/steamer not less than 15cm in diameter)

**BEST PLUM PUDDING, 1227** \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1228 Sultana Cake

(no nuts, 250 gms butter, may be round or square, tin must not be more than 20cm in length, breadth, or diameter)

**BEST SULTANA CAKE, 1228** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, FRUIT CAKE, 1224-1228 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, COOKERY, 1201-1228 \$50 gift card sponsored by Bungendore IGA

# THE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES COUNCIL OF NSW (ASC) RICH FRUIT CAKE COMPETITION

The following recipe is compulsory for all entrants of Class 1224

#### **INGREDIENTS:**

250g sultanas 1/2 teaspoon ground ginger 250 g chopped raisins 1/2 teaspoon ground cloves

250 g currants 250g butter

125 g chopped mixed peel 250g soft brown sugar

90 g chopped red glace cherries ½ teaspoon lemon essence OR finely grated

90 g chopped blanched almonds lemon rind

1/3 cup sherry or brandy½ teaspoon almond essence250 g plain flour½ teaspoon vanilla essence

60 g self-raising flour 4 large eggs.

1/4 teaspoon grated nutmeg

#### **RECOMMENDED METHOD:**

Mix together all the fruits and nuts and sprinkle with the sherry or brandy. Cover and leave for at least 1 hour, but preferably overnight. Sift together the flours and spices. Cream together the butter and sugar with the essences. Add the eggs one at a time, beating well after each addition, then alternately add the fruit and flour mixtures. Mix thoroughly. The mixture should be stiff enough to support a wooden spoon. Place the mixture into a prepared <a href="mailto:square 20cm x 20cm (8" x 8") tin">square 20cm x 20cm (8" x 8") tin</a> and bake in a slow oven for approximately 3 ½ - 4 hours. Allow the cake to cool in the tin.

**NOTE:** To ensure uniformity, and depending upon their size, it is suggested the raisins be snipped into 2 or 3 pieces, cherries into 4-6 pieces and almonds crosswise into 3-4 pieces.

Judge Note: The height of the cake should not exceed 5.7cm (57mm)

#### **Competition Process:**

- 1. The NSW Rich Fruit Cake Competition is conducted in three stages:
  - a. Local competitions conducted under these regulations, held at Agricultural Shows affiliated with the Agricultural Societies Council of NSW.
  - b. Winners receive the specified prize and are eligible to enter the second stage of the competition.
- 2. Group Finals are conducted in each of the 14 regional groups of AgShows NSW where at least two eligible entrants have won a local competition in the current year. Entry is only open to eligible winners of local competitions. Entry is free.
  - a. Eligible entrants are required to bake a second Rich Fruit Cake to compete in the Group Final.
  - b. Winners receive the specified prize and are eligible to enter the third or final stage of the competition.

- c. If there is only one eligible entrant in a group, they will be automatically appointed Group finalist without having to present a second cake and will proceed to the State Final.
- 3. NSW State Final is to be held at the Sydney Royal Easter Show annually. Entry is open only to the Group finalists from regional competitions. Entry is free.
  - a. Group Finalists are required to bake a third Rich Fruit Cake to compete in the NSW State Final.
  - b. Winners receive the specified prize and are presented the AgShows NSW Plaque

### YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY

Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Cookery are as follows: 1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

#### **Sponsored by Bungendore IGA**

#### **COOKERY 8 YEARS AND UNDER**

Class 1229 Pikelets, four

Class 1230 Gingerbread person

Class 1231 Decorated arrowroot biscuits, four

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY, 8 YEARS AND UNDER, 1229-1231 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### **COOKERY 9-12 YEARS**

Class 1232 Pikelets, four

Class 1233 Plain scones, four

Class 1234 Biscuits, four, same type

Class 1235 Plain cupcakes, four, iced

Class 1236 Any variety cake (no packet mixture, iced on top only)

Class 1237 Any variety packet cake (iced on top only)

Class 1238 Decorated arrowroot biscuits, four

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY, 9-12 YEARS, 1232-1238

#### \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### **COOKERY 13-16 YEARS**

Class 1239 Pikelets, four

Class 1240 Plain scones, four

Class 1241 Biscuits, four, same type

Class 1242 Plain cupcakes, four, iced

Class 1243 Muffins, four

Class 1244 Any variety cake (no packet mixture, iced on top only)

Class 1245 Any variety packet cake (iced on top only)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY, 13-16 YEARS, 1239-1245

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

# MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY, 1229-1245 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

**ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S COOKERY, 1229-1245** \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### CAKE DECORATING

#### **CAKE DECORATING RULES**

- Only one entry per exhibitor in any one class.
- These sections are judged on appearance only. Unless otherwise specified, dummy cakes may be used.
- All food colouring, paints, dusts and lusters must be edible.
- Base or presentation board can be any shape but must fit within an area no larger than 45cm x 45 cm square, unless otherwise stated.
- Cleats must be attached to all base or presentation boards.
- Permitted Items –

Wire, tape, tulle, ribbon, braid, cord, stamens, edible metallic colourings, unbreakable lacings.

Commercial containers e.g. vase are permitted in Class 1249.

Paper, fabric, braid, cord and non-toxic commercial glue may be used on the board presentation.

Other edible food products including polenta, gelatine, piping gel, coconut, semolina, rice paper and wafer paper may be used.

Dowels/Rods/Skewers and boards are permitted for support.

Flower picks or substitute must be used with the top edge visible above the covering of the cake.

Not permitted –

Manufactured items such as cachous, ornaments, dried flowers, leaves or stems of any kind (unless otherwise stated).

No wires may be inserted directly into cake.

#### Class 1246 Novelty, Sculptured Cake

Three dimensional (3/D) object that happens to be made from edible ingredients and shaped like the object e.g. animal, rocket. Must be carved or sculptured and not represent traditional cake tin shapes. Sculpturing materials may include edible cake, polystyrene dummies, rice crispies, modelling chocolate or other sugar medium.

#### **BEST NOVELTY, SCULPTURED CAKE, 1246**

#### \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### Class 1247 One tier Celebration cake

Traditional cake tin shape decorated to suit the occasion being celebrated. e.g. birthday, baby shower. Must have inscriptions relating to the occasion being celebrated.

#### **BEST ONE TIER CELEBRATION CAKE, 1247**

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### Class 1248 Sugar Art

An imaginative and creative piece of sugar work e.g. fondant, gum paste, chocolate, royal icing. No cake or dummy allowed. Dowels/rods/skewers used as supports are permitted. Must be contained within a base area of 30cm x 30 cm or equivalent area.

#### **BEST SUGAR ART, 1248**

#### \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### Class 1249 Floral Art

Sugar flowers & foliage, piped or moulded (no cake or dummy allowed), arranged in a vessel (handmade or manufactured) or on a cleated presentation board. Must be contained within a base area of 30cm x 30 cm or equivalent area.

**BEST FLORAL ART, 1249** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Class 1250 Decorated cupcakes, six Must be on actual baked cupcakes.

BEST DECORATED CUPCAKES, 1250 \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, CAKE DECORATING, 1246-1250 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, CAKE DECORATING, 1246-1250 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

# **SECTION D PRESERVES, JAMS & PICKLES**

#### PRESERVES, JAMS AND PICKLES RULES

- All entries must be in clear containers with metal screw top lids.
- All jars must be filled to 1 cm from the top of the jar

#### PRESERVES AND PICKLES

Class 1301 Preserved vegetables, one jar

Class 1302 Preserved fruit, one jar Class 1303 Lemon butter, one jar

BEST PRESERVES, 1301-1303 \$5 cash prize donated by Sponsor

Class 1304 Fruit chutney, one jar Class 1305 Tomato chutney, one jar

BEST CHUTNEY, 1304-1305 \$5 cash prize donated by Sponsor Class 1306 Crab apple jelly, one jar Class 1307 Quince jelly, one jar Class 1308 Jelly, any other variety not mentioned, one jar

BEST JELLY, 1306-1308 \$5 cash prize donated by Sponsor

Class 1309 Plum sauce, one bottle
Class 1310 Tomato sauce, one bottle
Class 1311 Sauce, any other variety
not mentioned, one bottle
BEST PRESERVES, 1309-1311
\$5 cash prize donated by Sponsor

Class 1312 Fruit pickles, one jar Class 1313 Vegetable pickles, one jar BEST PICKLES, 1312-1313

\$5 cash prize donated by Sponsor

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, PRESERVES AND PICKLES, 1301-1313 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Sponsor

#### **JAM**

Class 1314 Selection of jam, jelly or marmalade (Three jars, each distinct but of the same kind, in similar jars)

Class 1315 Dark plum jam, one jar

Class 1316 Light plum jam, one jar

Class 1317 Peach jam, one jar

Class 1318 Apricot jam, one jar

Class 1319 Strawberry jam, one jar

Class 1320 Berry jam, any variety (not strawberry), one jar

Class 1321 Jam, any other variety not mentioned, one jar

Class 1322 Marmalade, one jar

Class 1323 Relish, any variety, one jar

# MOST OUTSTANDING JAM EXHIBIT 1314-1323 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Sponsor

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, PRESERVES, JAMS & PICKLES, 1301-1323 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Sponsor

# **SECTION E HANDICRAFTS**

#### **OPEN HANDICRAFT**

Class 1401 Mosaic item

Class 1402 Article made from glass

Class 1403 Article made from metal

Class 1404 Item made from recycled materials (Also submit image of original item/s used before being recycled)

Class 1405 Doll(s), any medium

Class 1406 Jewellery, piece or set of

Class 1407 Hand spun skein of yarn

Class 1408 Hand spun article, other materials

Class 1409 Hand woven article from yarn

Class 1410 Basketry

Class 1411 Felted article

Class 1412 Pottery or ceramic article

Class 1413 Greeting cards, three

Class 1414 Specimen of scrapbooking or decoupage

Class 1415 Article made from wood

BEST ARTICLE MADE FROM WOOD, 1415 \$5 cash prize sponsored by O'Connor Family

Class 1416 Any other not mentioned

#### PROFESSIONAL HANDICRAFT

Class 1417 Professional Open Handicraft (any article, any media)

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, OPEN HANDICRAFT, 1401-1417 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, OPEN HANDICRAFT, 1401-1417 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

### YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT RULES:

All models not to exceed 40cm square and to be attached to a rigid base board

# Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Handicraft are as follows (unless otherwise specified):

1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

#### Sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 6-8 YEARS

Class 1418 Construction model, kit design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1419 Construction model, own design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1420 Item made from recycled materials (Also submit image of original item/s used before being recycled)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 6-8 YEARS, 1418-1420

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 9-12 YEARS

Class 1421 Specimen of scrapbooking or decoupage

Class 1422 Article of jewellery or beading

Class 1423 Pottery or ceramic article

Class 1424 Article made from wood

### **BEST ARTICLE MADE FROM WOOD, 9-12 YEARS, 1424**

1st: \$5, 2nd: \$3, 3rd: \$2 cash prize sponsored by O'Connor Family

Class 1425 Construction model, kit design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1425 Construction model, own design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1427 Item made from recycled materials (Also submit image of original item/s used before being recycled)

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 9-12 YEARS, 1421-1427

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 13-16 YEARS

Class 1428 Specimen of scrapbooking or decoupage

Class 1429 Article of jewellery or beading

Class 1430 Pottery or ceramic article

Class 1431 Article made from wood

#### BEST ARTICLE MADE FROM WOOD, 13-16 YEARS, 1431

1st: \$5, 2nd: \$3, 3rd: \$2 cash prize sponsored by O'Connor Family

Class 1432 Construction model, kit design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1433 Construction model, own design, eg Lego, Baufix, Meccano

Class 1434 Item made from recycled materials (Also submit image of original item/s used before being recycled)

Class 1435 Item of project work

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 13-16 YEARS, 1835-1842

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 1418-1442 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S HANDICRAFT, 1419-1443 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEATEST HANDWRITING

#### **NEATEST HANDWRITING RULES**

- Entry will be judged on the most neat handwriting.
- Exhibitor tickets can be attached to the back of the exhibit, or entrant number, entrant age and exhibit number can be written on the back of the exhibit.
- One entry per person.
- Writing can be in print or cursive.
- The writing shall be written in pen.
- Entry to be on lined paper either standard lined paper or using the template provided on the following page.
- The handwriting shall be of <u>one</u> of the following Poems:

#### Poem 1

Bungendore is bright and clear, I see 3 horses running near. Magpies sing up in the tree, The town feels safe for you and me. The sun comes up, the day feels new, Bungendore is home to you.

#### Poem 2

Bungendore has skies so blue, I see 5 birds, they quickly flew. Shops are small, the streets are wide, Smiles and waves from every side. The hills are green, the breeze is sweet, Bungendore feels warm and neat.

#### Poem 3

Bungendore has fields so wide, I see 2 cows walk side by side. Clouds drift slowly through the sky, Kites can dance and soar up high. Children play and laugh once more, We all love Bungendore.

#### Poem 4

Bungendore shines in the light, I see 4 stars shine at night. Trees stand tall, their leaves all sway, The town feels safe both night and day. Birds fly fast from tree to tree, Bungendore is home to me.

Class 1436 Hand written Envelope, 8 years and under

**BEST HANDWRITING, 8 YEARS AND UNDER, 1436** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

Class 1437 Hand written Envelope, 9-12 years

**BEST HANDWRITING, 9-12 YEARS, 1437** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

Class 1438 Hand written Envelope, 13 - 16 years

**BEST HANDWRITING 13-16 YEARS, 1438** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025 Pavilion Schedule Version 2

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S POETRY

#### **POETRY - JUNIOR RULES**

- Entry must be printed on plain paper no larger than A4.
- Font must be Arial 12 point
- Poem must have a title, bold and centered at the top of the page
- Poem can be on any subject
- Entrant number, entrant age and exhibit number to be written on the back of the exhibit.

Class 1439 Poem, 8 years and under

**BEST POEM, 8 YEARS AND UNDER, 1439** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

Class 1440 Poem, 9 - 12 years

**BEST POEM, 9-12 YEARS, 1440** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

Class 1441 Poem, 13 - 16 years

**BEST POEM, 13-16 YEARS, 1441** 

1st: \$20, 2nd: \$15, 3rd: \$10 sponsored by Unlimited Potential Tutoring

# **SECTION F NEEDLEWORK**

#### **NEEDLEWORK RULES**

• All exhibits must be entirely the work of the exhibitor with the exception of class 1508

#### **OPEN NEEDLEWORK**

Class 15	501 Fra	amed I	one	stitch
----------	---------	--------	-----	--------

Class 1502 Framed tapestry picture

Class 1503 Framed cross-stitch picture

Class 1504 Unframed cross-stitch, AIDA cloth

Class 1506 Embroidered item

#### **BEST CROSS-STITCH AND EMBROIDERY, 1501-1506**

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1507 Patchwork quilt or bedspread

Class 1508 Patchwork quilt or bedspread, commercially quilted

Class 1509 Small item of patchwork, eg cot or knee rug, cushion, table runner

Class 1510 Item of strip or crazy patchwork

Class 1511 Applique or patchwork wall hanging

#### **BEST PATCHWORK, 1507-1511**

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1512 Machine or hand sewn novelty or soft toy

Class 1513 Machine made garment for adult or child

Class 1514 Machine made garment for baby with handwork

**BEST SEWING, 1512-1514** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1515 Hand knitted garment for baby

Class 1516 Hand knitted garment for adult or child

Class 1517 Hand knitted toy or novelty

Class 1518 Hand knitted article not mentioned

**BEST KNITTING, 1515-1518** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1519 Crochet garment for baby

Class 1520 Crochet garment for adult or child

Class 1521 Crochet toy or novelty

Class 1522 Crochet blanket, any size

Class 1523 Crochet article not mentioned

**BEST CROCHET, 1519-1523** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1524 Article of millinery

Class 1525 Handmade bag, any material

Class 1505 Coat hanger, any material

Class 1526 Any useful item (for example pencil case, bag, makeup bag)

**BEST USEFUL ITEMS, 1524-1526** 

\$5 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Class 1527 Any other needlework item not mentioned

Class 1528 Charity Needlework

Free entry. All exhibits to be donated to local Charities and Organisations. Exhibits to be (with required patterns linked):

- Trauma Teddies to be donated to Red Cross:
   <a href="https://www.redcross.org.au/act/knitting-for-charity-trauma-teddies/trauma-teddy-questions/#patterns">https://www.redcross.org.au/act/knitting-for-charity-trauma-teddies/trauma-teddy-questions/#patterns</a>
- Possum or Macropod Pouches to be donated to WIRES: <a href="https://www.knittersguildnsw.org.au/images/downloads/possumpouches.pdf">https://www.knittersguildnsw.org.au/images/downloads/possumpouches.pdf</a>

#### PROFESSIONAL NEEDLEWORK

Class 1529 Professional Open Needlework, any article

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, OPEN NEEDLEWORK, 1501-1529 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, OPEN NEEDLEWORK, 1501-1529 \$20 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK

### Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Needlework are as follows: 1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

#### **Sponsored by Crafty Frog**

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 13 YEARS AND UNDER

Class	1530	Machine	made	garment
CIGSS	<b>±</b> 330	IVIACIIIIC	IIIGGC	Same

Class 1531 Machine made garment with handwork

Class 1532 Patchwork or quilted item

Class 1533 Applique item

Class 1534 Machine or hand sewn novelty or soft toy

Class 1535 Hand embroidered item

Class 1536 Crocheted item

Class 1537 Hand knitted item

Class 1538 Any useful item (for example pencil case, bag, makeup bag)

Class 1539 Any other needlework item not mentioned

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 13 YEARS AND UNDER, 1530-1539 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 14-16 YEARS

Class 1540 Machine made garment

Class 1541 Machine made garment with handwork

Class 1542 Patchwork or quilted item

Class 1543 Applique item

Class 1544 Machine or hand sewn novelty or soft toy

Class 1545 Hand embroidered item

Class 1546 Crocheted item

Class 1547 Hand knitted item

Class 1548 Any useful item (for example pencil case, bag, makeup bag)

Class 1549 Any other needlework item not mentioned

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 14-16 YEARS, 1540-1549

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025 Pavilion Schedule Version 2

# MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 1530-1549 \$10 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

**ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S NEEDLEWORK, 1530-1549** \$10 cash prize sponsored by Crafty Frog

# **SECTION G PHOTOGRAPHY**

#### **PHOTOGRAPHY RULES**

- Limit of 2 entries per person per class
- Exhibitors Name, Phone no. and class to be displayed on the "BACK" of the exhibit. For junior classes, also provide the exhibitors age.
- Entry tickets are to be attached to the bottom right corner FRONT of the Exhibits prior to being delivered.
- Photographs must have been taken in the last 12 months.
- Overall print maximum size up to A4 (30 cm x 21 cm).
- Prints to be securely mounted on heavy cardboard or matte light card, black in colour with a maximum border of up to 5 cm.
- NO FRAMES ALLOWED
- Entries can be from film or digital capture
- Illustrative class refers to photographs that have been substantially altered from the original by use of processing software i.e. photoshop. Entries in this class may include HDR, stitched panoramas.
- Definition of a Novice competitor is one who has not won a first prize in an open photography class at an Agricultural or photography show.

#### **OPEN PHOTOGRAPHY**

Class 1601 Landscape or Seascape

Class 1602 Animal, bird or reptile

Class 1603 Portrait or people

Class 1604 Macro (close-up)

Class 1605 Sunrise or Sunset

Class 1606 Flower/s

Class 1607 Action

Class 1608 Local scene (within a 30km radius of Bungendore)

Class 1609 Any other subject

Class 1610 Black and white, any subject

Class 1611 Illustrative (Has undergone a high level of post processing to achieve the desired outcome)

Class 1612 Photo taken with a phone

**BEST PHOTOGRAPH OF NATURE** (Landscape, flora or fauna), **1601-1612 as relevant** \$5 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

BEST PHOTOGRAPH OF PERSON/PEOPLE, 1601-1612 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

#### PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY

Class 1613 Open, any subject

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, OPEN PHOTOGRAPHY, 1601-1613 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, OPEN PHOTOGRAPHY, 1601-1613 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

#### **NOVICE PHOTOGRAPHY**

Class 1614 Landscape or Seascape

Class 1615 Animal, bird or reptile

Class 1616 Portrait or people

Class 1617 Macro (close-up)

Class 1618 Sunrise or Sunset

Class 1619 Flower/s

Class 1620 Action

Class 1621 Local scene (within a 30km radius of Bungendore)

Class 1622 Any other subject

Class 1623 Black and white, any subject

Class 1624 Illustrative (Has undergone a high level of post processing to achieve the desired outcome)

Class 1625 Photo taken with a phone

BEST PHOTOGRAPH OF NATURE (Landscape, flora or fauna), 1614-1625 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

BEST PHOTOGRAPH OF PERSON/PEOPLE, 1613-1625 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, NOVICE PHOTOGRAPHY, 1614-1625 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, NOVICE PHOTOGRAPHY, 1614-1625 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY

Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Decorative Flowers are as follows: 1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

#### Sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY, 12 YEARS AND UNDER

Class 1626 Portrait or people

Class 1627 Animals/birds/reptiles

Class 1628 Botanical flower or plant

Class 1629 Landscape or seascape

Class 1630 Action

Class 1631 Local scene (within a 30km radius of Bungendore)

Class 1632 Open - any subject

Class 1633 Black and white - any subject

Class 1634 Photo taken with a phone

### MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY, 12 YEARS AND UNDER, 1626-1634 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

#### **PHOTOGRAPHY 13-16 YEARS**

Class 1635 Portrait or people

Class 1636 Animals/birds/reptiles

Class 1637 Botanical flower or plant

Class 1638 Landscape or seascape

Class 1639 Action

Class 1640 Local scene (within a 30km radius of Bungendore)

Class 1641 Open - any subject

Class 1642 Black and white - any subject

Class 1643 Photo taken with a phone

### MOST OUTSTANDING PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBIT 13-16 YEARS 1635-1643 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY, 1626-1643 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S PHOTOGRAPHY, 1626-1643 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the Hon Kristy McBain MP

Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025 Pavilion Schedule Version 2

# **SECTION H ART**

#### **ART RULES**

- Entrants may enter a maximum of two works in each class
- All paintings should be ready to hang for display

#### **OPEN ART**

Class 1701 Drawing, any subject

Class 1702 Oil or acrylic, any subject

Class 1703 Watercolour, any subject

Class 1704 Printing, any subject

Class 1705 Mixed media 2D, any subject

Class 1706 Mixed media 3D, any subject

Class 1707 Land or seascape, any media

Class 1708 Portrait or figure, any media

Class 1709 Still life, any media

Class 1710 Flora and fauna, any media

Class 1711 Any other not already mentioned

BEST 2D ART, 1701-1711 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

Best 3D Art, 1701-1711 as relevant \$5 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore IGA

#### **PROFESSIONAL ART**

Class 1712 Any subject, any media

MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, OPEN ART, 1701-1712 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, OPEN ART, 1701-1712 \$20 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART

### Cash prizes for each class in Young People's Art are as follows: 1st: \$2, 2nd: \$2, 3rd: \$1

#### **Sponsored by Bungendore IGA**

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 5 YEARS AND UNDER

Class 1713 Drawing, any subject

Class 1714 Painting, any subject

Class 1715 Mixed media 3D, any subject

### MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 5 YEARS AND UNDER, 1713-1715

\$10 cash prize sponsored by Bungendore CWA

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 6-8 YEARS

Class 1716 Drawing, any subject

Class 1717 Painting, any subject

Class 1718 Mixed media 3D, any subject

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 6-8 YEARS, 1716-1718 \$10 cash prize sponsored by McKenzie Family

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 9-12 YEARS

Class 1719 Drawing, any subject

Class 1720 Painting, any subject

Class 1721 Mixed media 3D, any subject

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 9-12 YEARS, 1719-1721 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

#### YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 13-16 YEARS

Class 1722 Drawing, any subject

Class 1723 Painting, any subject

Class 1724 Mixed media 3D, any subject

# MOST OUTSTANDING EXHIBIT, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 13-16 YEARS, 1722-1724 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 1713-1724 \$10 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

### **ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD, YOUNG PEOPLE'S ART, 1713-1724** \$10 cash prize sponsored by the de Silva Family

Community Bank Bungendore Show 2025 Pavilion Schedule Version 2